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Dear Ms Williams,  
Application No. WP/17/00662/OBAC 
Proposal: Adequacy of consultation request in relation to the proposed Development 
Consent Order (DCO) application for the Millbrook Power Project. 
Location: Millbrook Power Station, Rookery South Pit, Millbrook, Bedfordshire 
 
The Borough Council of Wellingborough having reviewed the consultation report by Peter Brett 
Associates dated October 2017 considers that the developer has adequately complied with in 
relation to the application the following duties: 
 
Duty to consult – PA2008 –section 42; 
Duty to consult the local community – PA2008 – section 47; 
Duty to publicise – PA2008- section 48 
 
 
Yours faithfully  
 

 
Maxine Simmons 
Principal Planning & Building Control Manager 
 
 
 

Debbie Kirk 
Development Management Officer 
T: 01933 231934 
E: DKirk@wellingborough.gov.uk 

Tracey Williams 
Case Manager  
The Planning Inspectorate  
3D Eagle Wing 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square  
Bristol  
BS1 6PN 
 

Date: 30 October 2017 
 
Your Ref:EN010068 
 
 Our Ref: WP/17/0017/00662/OBAC 




